From: Chee, Lloyd <Ichee@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:47 AM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>

CC: Stephen Maclsaac <smacisaac@arlingtonva.us>; Susan Stout <sstout@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Revised Performance Agreement

I'll make it a priority!

Lloyd A. Chee | Corporate Counsel | Amazon.com
(206) 765-5937 | Ichee@amazon.com

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:05 AM

To: Chee, Lloyd <Ichee@amazon.com>; Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>

Cc: Stephen Maclsaac <Smacisaac@arlingtonva.us>; Susan Stout <Sstout@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Revised Performance Agreement

Thanks Lloyd — | just found out that | need to send the materials to our County Manager by Thursday night. We are going to closed
session early next week to go over the agreement with the Board....just hoping you can put this at the top of your list so hopefully we
can get this wrapped up!

Sorry!
Christina

From: Chee, Lloyd [mailto:lchee@amazon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>
Cc: Stephen Maclsaac <Smacisaac@arlingtonva.us>; Susan Stout <Sstout@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Revised Performance Agreement

Thank you, Christina! We’'ll take a look and get back to you soon.
Lloyd

Lloyd A. Chee | Corporate Counsel | Amazon.com

(206) 765-5937 | Ichee@amazon.com

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>; Chee, Lloyd <lchee@amazon.com>

Cc: Stephen Maclsaac <Smacisaac@arlingtonva.us>; Susan Stout <Sstout@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Revised Performance Agreement

Lloyd — please find attached the revised performance agreement based on our previous discussion. Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Hoping we are getting to the finish line!

Christina
i Christina M. Winn
/./f:?/. ’ Director, Business Investment Group
s Arlington Economic Development
ﬂ{@’g‘;: 1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
J"f/ Arlington, VA 22201

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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